



TJ Hess

O&M Manager

Work History

2020 – Present
RER Energy Group
O&M Manager

2018 – 2020:
Belectric
Midwest O&M Manager

2015 – 2018:
SOLV
Solar Technician

Education

Information Technology
Ivy Tech

Background

Mr. Hess began working for RER Energy Group after returning to his home state of Indiana, as the Operations and Maintenance Manager.

Since 2015, Mr. Hess has been managing and maintaining solar portfolios from coast to coast. He began working for SOLV, the number one solar operations company in the country, as a Level 1 Solar Technician. He worked on the Operations and Maintenance team where he maintained nearly 1GW of utility-scale solar, plus managed 30MW of Vestas wind towers.

Previously, Mr. Hess worked in the Information & Technology field. He carried his technical knowledge and experience in the solar industry, allowing him to progress to a Level 3 Solar Technician with SOLV. In conjunction with managing solar operations, he has traveled the western US diagnosing and repairing fiber optic networks within solar-powered plants, plus their counterparts.

Mr. Hess now ensures that all sites within RER's portfolio stay functioning at full potential through site monitoring, data review, preventative maintenance, and customer relations.